Carlsbad, New Mexico
July 27, 1933

¥r. L. E. Barrows,
The Texas Company,
Fort Worth, Texas.

Deayr Sir:

‘This will acknowledge receipt of your
"Notice of Intention to Drill New Well" ocovering
well #4. in See. 2} Te 81 S«, Re 33 .

Please advise us of the amount of cement
tiat you expect to use in cementing each atring
of pipe and the size of the hole,

Ye fedl that adequate cement shall be
used behind the 10" to keep each water encountered
within their respsctive stratas,

You do not need to suspend operations
while waiting for your approved oopy of "Hotlce
of Intentions to Drill" for this wolles It will
be approved as shon as I roceive the above infor-
mation. Thanking you for the usual prompt attone-
tion, :

Very truly yours,
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J« De Hunter,
011 & Gas Inspector,



